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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2022 9:12 PM
To: Juliana .
Cc: Admin AP Automotive Services; Naz (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin-D 

(LKKAuto); Paul Ho; Chrystia Liew; info; Marcus Teo; ClickUp: SFP 96T; filenet-ctom-
p-sg

Subject: S1M03DKD_SAW_TP_REQUEST FINALISED FOR SFP 96T NISSAN NOTE _1.2 CVT 
DOA 09.07.2021

Dear Juliana                                        Without Prejudice 
 
We are sending reminder to our insured to approach your workshop for private settlement.  
 
 
Regards 
 
Khor Saw Theng (Ms) 
Manager | Motor Claims  
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 
Mailing address: Robinson Road P.O. Box 1094, Singapore 902144  
Customer Centre: 9 North Buona Vista Drive, #18-01/06 The Metropolis Tower 1, Singapore 138588 
  
Email:               sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg 
 

 
 

From: Juliana . <juliana@apautomotive.services>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 11:11 AM 
To: KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin AP Automotive Services <mota@apautomotive.services>; Naz (LKKAuto) <naz@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong 
(LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Paul Ho 
<paul@apautomotive.services>; Chrystia Liew <chrystia@apautomotive.services>; info <info@apautosg.com>; 
Marcus Teo <marcus@apautosg.com>; ClickUp: SFP 96T <a.c.1t901ug.u-37601221.a85afe1a-828b-413d-86ea-
056ab614257e@tasks.clickup.com>; filenet-ctom-p-sg <filenet-ctom-p-sg@axa.com.hk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: S1M03DKD_SAW_TP_REQUEST FINALISED FOR SFP 96T NISSAN NOTE _1.2 CVT DOA 
09.07.2021 
 
Dear KHOR Saw Theng 
 
Refer to the above email as stated that the 3rd party will engage his lawyer to do pte settlement with us. To date no 
one from their end has contacted us. Possible for you to get your insured to call us directly or email us 
 
Kindly advised 
 
 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries thereof. 
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Best Regards, 
Ms Juliana  
AP Automotive Services Pte Ltd 
(CLAIMS DEPARTMENT) 
ROC / GST REG NO : 202022890H 
9006 Tampines Street 93 #01-202 Tampines Industrial Park A 
Singapore 528840 
TEL : 6970 4786 
FAX : 6787 4886 
 
 
On Mon, 30 May 2022 at 17:21, KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg> wrote: 

Dear Zaleha                                                        Without Prejudice 

  

Our insured will engage his lawyer to have private settlement with you on this matter without involving AXA. 

  

  

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

  

 

  

From: Admin AP Automotive Services <mota@apautomotive.services>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 3:47 PM 
To: Naz (LKKAuto) <naz@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Juliana . <juliana@apautomotive.services>; Paul Ho <paul@apautomotive.services>; Chrystia Liew 
<chrystia@apautomotive.services>; info <info@apautosg.com>; Marcus Teo <marcus@apautosg.com>; KHOR Saw 
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Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>; SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>; 
SG AXA Insurance SM Claims Service Team <cst@axa.com.sg>; ClickUp: SFP 96T <a.c.1t901ug.u-
37601221.a85afe1a-828b-413d-86ea-056ab614257e@tasks.clickup.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: REQUEST FINALISED FOR SFP 96T NISSAN NOTE 1.2 CVT DOA 09.07.2021 

  

Dear Naz, 

  

Kindly expedite on the finalisation. 

  

Best regards, 

  

Zaleha 

AP Automotive  Services Pte Ltd 

ROC: 202022890H 

BLK 9006 TAMPINES ST 93 

#01-202 TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL PARK A 

SINGAPORE 528840 

TEL: 6970 4786   FAX: 6787 4886 

  

  

On Mon, 13 Sept 2021 at 15:41, Admin AP Automotive Services <mota@apautomotive.services> wrote: 

Hi Sir / Madam 

  

Attached after paint photos as requested. 

  

We seek your kind help if you could finalize the vehicle. 

  

Looking forward to hear from you soon. 
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No Vehicle Number Make / Model DOA Estimate Finalised Surveyor 
              

1 SFP 96T  NISSAN NOTE 1.2 CVT  09.07.2021  $26,199.19   $19,000.00 NAZ 
              

  

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

TEL: 6784 4465   FAX: 6787 4886 

  

  

  

Internal 

-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any 
other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  
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
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  
AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  
the sender immediately. 
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not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  
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


